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Attention: Mr, Elvis 4. Utz

Gentlemen:

Your recoris wi: sicate thaet this company issued

.
10

a bond in 1938 with ?e;grd to the avove capticned matter,

The Tond was for Roy L. Timrions of Hanna City, Illinois.

It would appear that ic date Mr, Timmons has not complied
to

0 ¢

with your requiremerts a the filing of reports and

the plugging of the well, You have notified this compnany
that until this has :ecer accomplished, the bond cannot

be cancelled. TFor sore time this corpany has attempted

to secure the cecopzration of Mr. Ti mons so that your
requirements may be compliec with, For mp oximately

two years, we have nol been able tec locate Mr. Timmons.

If it becomes aprerent that no reports or other
in“ormztion can Le seenrst from Mr. Timmons so that
the recuirements of your regulations can be met
is there any wey in w. ch t bond can be cancelled.
In otler words if ¥r, T has in fect disappearec
or is deceased, whet sction can e seken by this company
to cancel tre bond. We -ote in : owr letter of May 40,
1951, thet you state, "On my next inspeetion trip of thi
area, I shall inspre * T location aflter which time I
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will notify you exectly what will be necessary before this
t.ond can te cancelleu. Lt any rate, we will certainly
tske action in the rear future to eithor plug the well

or cancel the bond." It would appear from this statement
that you indicate that some actiO“ might be taken by

you independent of any reguirements on tue part of Mr.
Timmons wherein the well could be plugged and the bond
cencelled.

If in lact you hove rct as yebi inspected the locatlon,
it may te that this can be accomplished in the near future.
If on the other hand ypu have inswected tiie location

and find that in sore regard tie well has not been properly
plugged, we would appreciate that inforration.

Is there the vocsibility that we can secure the services
of an independent er>i1;er who can 1psrﬁc the location
and submit a report to vou which would be satisfactory
for your rurnoses? If this report wouvld show that the
well has been properly plugged, could the bend then be
cancelled? If the report would sliow that additional
work is necessary anc if this was acc mplished by the
bonding company could the bend then be cancelled?

If this inspection cen in fact be accomplished, would
you be in a position to recommend a person or company
who wouic he able tc¢ handle this Tor us.

We would appreciate any aid thet you may give us
in this matter due *r tne fzct that it appesrs that unless
action is in fact tsken by this company the bond nay
never be cancelled.

_Yours very truly,




